From: Turner, Clark

To: kwaldron@lan-tel.com

Subject: MBTA Bid Solicitations

Date: Monday, January 12, 2015 11:16:49 AM
Importance: High

In 2015, MassDOT Highway will spend $1.5 billion dollars to maintain statewide roads and bridges 4?" more
projects will take place in 2015 than any other year of this decade. As a result, MassDOT is looking to find
interested, DBE-certified firms for these projectsa?"including businesses in construction, design, professional
services, IT, materials, goods, and other services.

To make this happen, MassDOT has partnered with Next Street for a three-part workshop series to provide small to
mid-size firms the chance to learn how to leverage this opportunity. See links below

Top 3 Reasons to Attend

1. Improve your chances of securing a contract with MassDOT Highway
2. Build more capacity to take on bigger contracts

3. Fast-track the implementation of a custom strategic growth plan

How to Apply

The program is free and space is limited to ~15 companies to ensure maximum engagement with the expert team of
advisors. To apply, visit: http://tinyurl.com/MassDOT-DBE-App or contact Lynn Wahlquist at 617-312-1361 or
register@nextstreet.com

Please let me know if | can assist further.


mailto:CTurner@MBTA.com
mailto:kwaldron@lan-tel.com
http://tinyurl.com/MassDOT-DBE-App

From: Turner, Clark

To: kwaldron@lan-tel.com

Subject: MBTA Bid Solicitations

Date: Monday, January 12, 2015 11:16:50 AM
Importance: High

In 2015, MassDOT Highway will spend $1.5 billion dollars to maintain statewide roads and bridges 87" more
projects will take place in 2015 than any other year of thisdecade. Asaresult, MassDOT islooking to find
interested, DBE-certified firms for these projectsd?'including businesses in construction, design, professional
services, I T, materials, goods, and other services.

To make this happen, MassDOT has partnered with Next Street for a three-part workshop series to provide small to
mid-size firms the chance to learn how to leverage this opportunity. See links below

Top 3 Reasons to Attend

1. Improve your chances of securing acontract with MassDOT Highway
2. Build more capacity to take on bigger contracts

3. Fast-track theimplementation of a custom strategic growth plan

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

Please et me know if | can assist further.


mailto:CTurner@MBTA.com
mailto:kwaldron@lan-tel.com
http://tinyurl.com/MassDOT-DBE-App

From: Turner, Clark

To: mporter@lan-tel.com

Subject: MBTA Bid Solicitations

Date: Thursday, March 19, 2015 1:22:50 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <H62CNO1> <Repair/Rehabilitation of Beverly Draw Bridge Over Danvers River Beverly/Salem>
now bidding at: http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/


mailto:CTurner@MBTA.com
mailto:mporter@lan-tel.com
http://www.mbta.com/business_center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/

From: Turner, Clark

To: kwaldron@lan-tel.com

Subject: MBTA Bid Solicitations

Date: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:47:52 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract R4OCN0O1 CABOT CARHOUSE 4?' PHASE | IMPROVEMENTS, DORCHESTER, MA
available for 04/01/2015: http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/


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

Date: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:47:53 AM
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

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:37:45 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <C72CN03> <Worcester Commuter Rail Improvement Project, Rail Replacement, Framingham to
Worcester, MA> will be bidding at:
http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/


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

Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 1:38:20 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <B73CN01> <Replacement of Shore Line Bridge> now bidding at:
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

Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 1:38:25 PM
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

Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 3:24:28 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract AQOCN08 VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMEMENT, PARK STREET STATION
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

Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 3:24:29 PM
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

Date: Friday, June 12, 2015 2:53:35 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract H73CNO1 NEEDHAM LINE OVER LAGRANGE STREET, BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION,
BRIDGE NO. B-16-119 (93A) MP 8.04 now bidding at:

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

Date: Friday, June 12, 2015 2:53:36 PM
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

Date: Friday, June 12, 2015 2:53:40 PM
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

Date: Friday, June 12, 2015 2:53:41 PM
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

Date: Friday, July 17, 2015 9:29:34 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <R20CN01> <Work Platforms for Riverside Carhouse> will be bidding at:
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

Date: Friday, August 7, 2015 10:05:31 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <R18CNO01> <Everett Bus Maintenance Facility- Cellular Concrete Fill Project> now bidding at:
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

Date: Friday, August 7, 2015 10:05:35 AM
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

Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 9:51:57 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract ASOCN06 DOWNTOWN CROSSING (DTX) VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION AND
STATION IMPROVEMENTS now bidding at:

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

Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 9:51:58 AM
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

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:03:42 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract H62CNO2 REPAIR/REHABILITATION OF BEVERLY DRAW BRIDGE OVER DANVERS
RIVER, CONTRACT No. 2 &' SWING SPAN now bidding at:

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

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:03:47 AM
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

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:56:39 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract PQOCNO1 Bridgewater Wind Turbine will be available on November 2, 2015:
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

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:56:47 PM
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

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:58:45 PM
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

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:58:46 PM
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

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:58:50 PM
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

Date: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 11:23:39 PM
Importance: High

Please be advised that the MBTA has posted an industry Request for Information and a power point presentation
relating to the Green Line Extension Project at the following link:

http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/

The MBTA iscurrently engaged in areview of the GLX Project to address scope and affordability issues related to
the GLX Project aswell as possible alternatives to the current CM/GC project delivery method. A part of the
review of available project delivery options includes this Request for Information (RFI) seeking input from the
industry regarding future project delivery of the GLX Project.


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

Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 2:43:07 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <H74CN10> <Rehabilitation of Franklin over Guild Street Bridge> will be bidding at:
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

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:18:22 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract SI9CNO1 ON CALL EMERGENCY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES-GENERAL TRANSIT,
SYSTEMWIDE Will be available on March 16th at 9:00AM:

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

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:18:24 AM
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

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 9:50:51 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <T92CNO01> <Knowledge Corridor- Northampton Underpass Project> now bidding at:
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

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 9:50:56 AM
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

Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:52:22 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <R40CNO01> <Readvertisement, Cabot Carhouse, Phase | Improvements> now bidding at:
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

Date: Thursday, April 7, 2016 10:25:06 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <A90CNO01> <Andrew and Tufts Medical Center Station Elevator Modernization> now bidding at:
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

Date: Thursday, April 7, 2016 10:25:07 AM
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

Date: Monday, April 11, 2016 11:05:33 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <R40CNO01> <Readvertisement, Cabot Carhouse, Phase | Improvements> now bidding at:

http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/

Due to the complexity of the Cabot Carhouse facility, all bidders are required to attend a mandatory prebid
conference and site walk of the facility on April 15, 2016 at 10:00am at the Cabot Carhouse at 275 Dorchester
Avenue, Boston. Failure to attend the mandatory pre-bid conference and site walk shall result in rejection of abid


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

Date: Monday, April 11, 2016 11:05:35 AM
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

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 3:07:56 AM
Importance: High

Green Line Extension Conflict of Interest can be found on the MBTA&?Ts Website under the following link:

http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/design_and_construction/?

1d=8612& title=MBTA %20Contract%20Guidlines


mailto:CTurner@MBTA.com
mailto:kwaldron@lan-tel.com
http://www.mbta.com/business_center/bidding_solicitations/design_and_construction/?id=8612&title=MBTA%20Contract%20Guidlines
http://www.mbta.com/business_center/bidding_solicitations/design_and_construction/?id=8612&title=MBTA%20Contract%20Guidlines

From: Turner, Clark

To: mporter@lan-tel.com

Subject: MBTA Bid Solicitations

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 3:07:59 AM
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

Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:55:12 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <U90CNO1> <Systemwide Tank Replacement Program> now bidding at:
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

Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:43:11 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <T40CNO1> <Red Line Trough and Winter Resilience Improvements> now bidding at:
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

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:07:36 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <G65CN01> <HAVERHILL LINE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT > now bidding at:
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

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:07:40 AM
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

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:25:51 PM
Importance: High

BID CANCELLATION NOTICE
September 16, 2016

Attention all potential bidders,

This serves as notification of the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority's decision to cancel itsinvitation to
bid for MBTA Contract No. GEB5CNO1-Haverhill Line Improvement Project Wilmington Junction to Lowell
Junction, Andover, MA.

The MBTA has determined that it would be in its best interests and the public interest to cancel the solicitation and
reject all proposals. This decision is made in accordance with Section 00200 Section 1.14-Consideration of Bids,
within the proposal documents and as stated in the Notice to Bidders, in which the Authority reserves the right to
reject any or al bids, to waive informalities, to advertise for new bids or proceed to do the work otherwise, as may
be deemed to be in the best interest of the Authority.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with the MBTA.


mailto:CTurner@MBTA.com
mailto:mporter@lan-tel.com

From: Turner, Clark

To: kwaldron@lan-tel.com

Subject: MBTA Bid Solicitations

Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:25:53 PM
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

Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:54:33 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract <R32CN01> <WELLINGTON YARD IMPROVEMENTS TRACKS
33-38,> now bidding at: http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current solicitations/


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

Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:54:34 PM
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

Date: Monday, October 3, 2016 7:14:00 AM
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

Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 2:14:40 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract E22CNO7 Green Line Extension Design Build Services now bidding at:
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

Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 2:14:43 PM
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

Date: Monday, November 7, 2016 12:56:39 PM
Importance: High

Please refer to the MBTA website for updated information related to the Green Line Extension Project including a
Request for Information:

http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/2d=6442456839


mailto:CTurner@MBTA.com
mailto:kwaldron@lan-tel.com
http://www.mbta.com/business_center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/?id=6442456839

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

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 1:57:36 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract J7/5CN03 Mansfield Station-Accessibility Improvements Project now bidding at:

http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/ Document will be available
Monday November 14, 2016


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

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 4:10:56 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract J62CN0O1 ROCKPORT LAYOVER FACILITY POWER UPGRADES now bidding at:
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

MBTA Contract I62CNO1 ROCKPORT LAYOVER FACILITY POWER UPGRADES now bidding at:

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

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 6:20:15 PM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract Z95CNO1 Public Announcement of Request for Letters of Interest for Design-Build Services for
Installation Work Relating to the Automated Fare Collections, Systemwide now bidding at:

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

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 6:20:16 PM
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

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 6:20:21 PM
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

Date: Friday, December 9, 2016 10:17:22 AM
Importance: High

MBTA Contract H74CNQ9 Fairmount Corridor Improvements Project Blue Hill Ave, Commuter Rail Station now
bidding at: http://www.mbta.com/business center/bidding_solicitations/current_solicitations/


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

Date: Friday, December 9, 2016 10:17:23 AM
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

